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‘Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
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ASenatof ﬁichard B. Hussell

United States Senate . k\Y\’.\

_¥ashingtor, D.C. g T e

' Dear Sir:
_______ - Through several contacts with reliable sources in
New York the following information is made possible to _

- send to you. These persons should if they would be able

to ehlighten the Warren Commission concerning the truth

: l about the Jack Ruby case, They can tell you who David =~ . . SRR

‘Glassman is and his part in-the cas:. The persons are: IR P SR
» ~ Kilbur Post--——-—-—-T.V.actor on ¥r. Ed. program

© Clifton Fadiman—

Lectﬁrer and writer

uipch ¥illere————=—=— QOrchestra Leader N.B5.C.

-

Arthrur Stang—--

Actor .

Uany true ‘A.mer_icans have lost confidence in your -

commission because of the membership of Norman Redlich who - i

is thought to be far too radical and ultra left.
- You have the reputation for being honest and wanting o ) Co o ' o
to do-your duty in finding ‘out the truth in this case. It N
4 with this hope that this is being sent to you. . -
| o SURE ~ _John Paracelsus
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